[e——

..nutes of City of Grand Junction Planning Commission
April 24, 1974

Members Present: Levi Lucero, Jane Quimby, Robert Van Houten,

&

Eugene McEwen, Blake Chambliss
The meeting was called to order at 8:00 A.M.

The Minutes were approved with a correction on the name Erlof
on Page 8.

#51-73: Consider the Final Planned Unit Development for the
Grand Valley Apartments involving 2.26 acres with PD-8, planned
develcpment residential zoning,

Mr. Cisar presented the location on the overhead projector. The
development is in compliance with PD-8 density. Review comments:
The Grand Valley canal needs a 16' easement, the lanscaping has

a species that is not permitted by the Parks and Recreation, 13th
Street and Bookcliff nesds to participate in an improvement
district (pave, curb and gutter and sidewalk). There will be a
fence on the adjacent property cwners North line. Mrs. Priest
called the Planning Department and was concerned about the height
of the bduildings, she did not want the buildings 35 feet high in
this area. Mr. Cisar said that the buildings wouildl te 15 feet
(approximately). Mr. Chambliss asked if that was a binding agree-
menat with Grand Valley Irrigation about the 16' eascment. Mr.
Cisar said the 16' is asked for now fer an access road. Mr. Van
Hcuten asked how did they get in there before. Mr. Chambliss
asked if the total was 16' or was the 16' in addition to the
easement. Mr. Cisar said no that this was from the waterline.
Mr. Gardner said he would like to see it approved. Mr. Engelke
said do we have an agreemert on the fence and. Mr. Cisar said

not at this time but that it would be necessary prior to the
Council's> aporoval. Mr. Lucero asked if there were any more pro
or con comments from the audience or the Board.

Mr. M:Ewen made a motion to approve the Final Planned Unit
Development for the Grand Valley Apartments subject to staff
comments. Virginia Flager secondec¢ the motion. The motion
passed urnanimously.

$19-74: Ccnsider Final Plat of the Wagner Subdivision involving
.27 acres with RIC single family residential zoning.

This is a two lot subdivision with Eim oa the North side. Lev:
asked 1f Mr. and Mrs. Wagner were in thec audience or i1f thoere
were any gquesticns,

Mr. Chambliss moved that the subdivisicn be approved and Jane
Quiaby seconded the mofien. The motien passed unan impusly,

Consider Fimal Plat ef the |9t Fruitridge Subdivisica,
tef addsflan, ihvolving .b dcres with PIB, single family resdent

Lo e e



)

i b 0 B 0 a0 GO0 G a0 e

Wl o sl - et kAl W Pl R

e indd

zoring.

This is a metes and bounds parcel and they want to divide it into
thrze lots using Wellington Lane for the access. There is a

24' R. 0. W. along Wellington and the access from the South is
from Margie Street. Mr. Chambliss asked how the CIty was going
to pave 24'. Mr. Engelke said it would treat it like any alley.
There is 2 50' minimum right-of-way. :

Mountain Dell requested a 10' easement along the front cf the
lots. Mr. Engelke said this is a bad situation and we should be
able to imprcve it to within 1 foot of the standard se lets not
argue about the 1 foot at this time. Mr. Chambliss asked if this
would take an improvement district and Mr. Van Hovten said in
order for one to be formed it would take a 50% participation of
the area. Ms. Flager asked about the access to the two existing
houses and Mr. Cisar said the access was tfrom 1st Strest. Mr.
Chambliss asked if anv decision by the Board would only serve

to confuse the issue and would it nct be a better idea tc discuss
this with the City Engineers and the neighborhood regarding the
development of the area. Mr. Lucerc saia there should be a lengthy
discussion with the people regarding the cul-du-sac in relation
to the areca development. Mr. Tom Elder speaking in bcalf of the
neighborhood in question‘pgreed with Mr. Chambliss and said they
would meet with the engineers. The concept at this time is un-
acceptable for the Potts to give 1/2 of Wellington. The Board

1s asking the people to ionate 20-25' today and then the City
will turn around and buy this access tomorrow. The Potts are
willing to give 20' off the Sonth on Margie but nothing off
Wellington. They would object to any change on Wellington Lane
as this involves five propert- owners and none of them is in favor
cf giving the R.O.W.

Mr. Rrock who owns the house on first said there is ample room

cn Margie and he doesn't want any changes and his land is not

for sale. Ms. Flager said there is no way Margie can be extended.
"me feelings of the people in the tract to the Scuth is that the
.idy who owns the land wants nothing to develop. Mr. Lucero
a:red about the preperty to the North of Wellington as far as
t4-1ng ncre frontage there. WNr. Cisar said additional R.O.W.
Nertih of Wellington is not availaclie, Mr. Chambliss said there
shouid be a meeting set up in the area involving all the parceis
and oreperty involved. Mrs, Pottsy said “hey would like cne house
to face on Ella and two houses to face Wellington. We will give
our 5' then vou will have to take it from the rest. On the North
side there is pe way to get any more footage. You need gccgess
only and there is mo reason for a R.0O.W. Ms. Flager said she
weuld like tc make a moticn to talhe this item until there can

be a meevring betwcen the enginecers, the developer and the neigh-
borhood from %the West side pf Ellg Ceourt te the Canal. Mr.
Lucerp satd that thexe wpwld be no way to decrease the tvaffic
(" response to @ question from Mr. Breck. Mr. Chambfiss seconded
the motion. The mption passed undnimously. Ir was svgrested.

that a meeteng be arranged as secan as possibile.

F?eivmlnary Pian - Frwitwood Subdwwision .-



W et Bt Ve e T8

>

The concern here is the total lack of parks even though there is

a small 2.4 acre park incorporated in the plan. The County Ccmn.
i1ix2d the plan. Mr. Gerlofs said the cconcern is the ar=2a Lzlow

E, East of 30 where the parcels are <mall and to take the 2.4 acres
f:om each of these parcels would be impractical to maintain. The
City anu County Staff should pick, at their option, land in ten
acre parcels. Mr. Chambliss asked if Mr. Gerlofs would be willing
to sell an additiomal 1 1/2 acres for a 4 acre park. Mr. Gerlofs
said that he would be willing if that is what is decide~ upcn but
that small parks are hard to maintain. Mr, Chambliss said that
the City has the right to 2.4 acres and another 1 1/2 acres would
make a park for these people, Ms. McDonough said thz2re is a need
for a school site in this area and all the land should be purchas=-
ed at the same time. Mr. Gerlofs said the East boundary is the
1/2 Section line and that Pond's development 1s 1/2 mile away.
This area will develop. Ms, Flager said that this would establish
a precedent towards buying Parkland. Mr. Engelke said to get the
cest site in the total area sc as the area develeps everyone pays
his snare of the cost. Mr, Lucero said that some study is needed
on this. Ms, McDonouvgh said there needs to tec a full staff study
of this aTea in order to make a determination as to the school and
parx site, Mr, Gerlcfs said that he would appreciate it if the
Bcard would pick a site on E Road if they have to have a site on
this development. Mr. Wilds said the need is for now. Ms. Flager
made a motion that this be referred to the staff for full review
and tnzt this item should be tabled until a study could be dene
with representztion; Chaiiman of the Citv and County Planning

‘. Commissions, the Park Superintendent, and the School Superintendent,
Mr. Van Houter said that we should see that the land is procured
now, Mr, Chambliss seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimous-
ly.

7. #'2-74: Consider the following text amendments,

A. ‘mending the setback requivements in the R=-3, B-1, B=2, B=-3
c-1, C-2, Il, and I-2 Zoning Districts.

Mr, Cisar said there is no current setback requirements and tuild-
ings <an be built rignt to the property line. There should be a
minimrum of 15" in the frent vard, The R-3 sethack will be ~80' {rom
centeriine ~ please recail the Peterson-Irwin Subdivision piut. Our
major arcterials are 100' R.O,W, (the current s¢tback is 100" from
centeriine) we are aamending this te 76" and wi'l have a 20' front
vard., Ccliector streets, etc., will have a wminimum front yard of 15,

B. Amending the R-3, zoning district teo aflaw business useg (1,1}
Service Buscness, Vimited inside and (4.%) [ndeor Restaurants and
to previde ¥or ppen space and landscaped area for all vsa. within
the district,

1. Seevice Business. This yncludes doctors offyces, ede. ' -
. tocludes Restauvant Use 1.t and indepr restaurant uses.
Under‘conditmmql Use this gives us the ‘FLe)habiH*f’y to approve

i mra o O I
" Open

ISR
Space:

" £

¥ I MRS l..wt.z.*.
landscaped or open space. This works

- . ~

e

T A TERr LT e s s




PR

-

N meonieill

Planning Minutes

Mr. Cisar said that this 1is actually 15' added tc the setback.
Mr. Chambliss asked the difference petween the open space and

the landscapad area and asked that the wording be changed to read
_andscaped area only. Mr. Cisar said he would make that change.

Mr. Chambliss 32ade a motion that the Rp»3 amendments be approved
and that the setbock be approved as submitted by the staff subject
tc the stipulation that no front yard be less than 15" from the
trent property line. Ms, Flager seconded the motion., The motion
passed unaaimously.

Ms. Quimby aade a motion that thc open space required in the
=3 zone be 25% in landscaped area (omitting the phrase open
stace from the advertisec amendment). Mr. Wilds seconded the
nmotion. The motion passed unanimously,

(Vo)
.

Darland De

Y]

a7t Discussion

This report was prepared by Mr. Wysocki and the Planning
Department. Mr. Cisar explained the report to the Board. Ms.
Flager asked if something could not be oriented to the senior
citizens. Mr. Chambliss said that the senior citizens are

less mobile than the younger famiiies, Mr., Engelke said that
the recommended fees for the aequisition of parkland look high
and that at first glance the parkland situation doesn't look

too bad. But when you considzr that the first three items on
todays agenda eliminated arez used for park space this is a
problem. You could call this fee a tap fee., Growth alone is
not going to support itself and it will rot sustatn the added .
services, If you look at this as a city service then it can be
cilied a tap fee. The City Council thought nothing of increasing
the existing sewer tap fee, v '

Mr. Wysocki said that this fee would be for jthe development of
the street-tree area (2" caliper tree). Thd city portion of

the money would go into nursery stock. There is a larger margin
of loss with the smaller trees, A 75' lot would have two trees,
The current source is 1 1/4" and we would be able to use ~ur own
s5surce in about 4 years. We could use the land near the sewer
ziant for a nurscry. If we plant 1,000 trees thaet would let us
use 150 trees per year.

Mr. Ch-mbliss said this puts the burden on the residential zreas.
tiow do you tap the pcople outside of the city? All ¢f this adds
to the price of the housing - at what pecint do we realize that
we have lower inceme workers cominyg in, We nust leek deeper
than the individual for a basis. Are we going Yo actuaily plan
ang tire this inte thc City-county develcpment., Ms. Quimby satd
we must do what we have to de. Mr. Gerlofs said the burden of
the parks are on the City hpomeownecr., Watch the heusing cost,
the total burder should not be om the property owner 1t Should
dl so be on the commercial developrr. These who create the [pad
would hetp carry the burden.

MR, Crambiliss saud | recenved 4 $245/un(+ as the Fee that should
- ¢afablished even t° .o fhat wovld stilC have ovr parkland

r -



Page 5.
City Planning Minutes

10.
11.

12,

should not be on the residences but we can suppliment it with
additional funds. Mr. Wilds seconded the motion. The motion

passed unanimously.
Sketch Plan:

Ms. McDonough presented a sketch plan for an 18 lot develop=-
ment. The State Highway department questioned the urban
boundaries and the guidelines had not been met,

The meeting was adjourned at 10:15 A.M,

Mr. Van Houten made a motion that the City Planning meet the last
Wednesday of the month at 7:30 P.M. in the City Hall Auditorium.
Ms., Flager seconded the motion and it was passed unanimously.
The next meeting would be May 29th, 1974 at 7:30 P.M. in the
City Hall Auditorium.

There was a short discussion about the newly to be formed
steering committee to replace the regional planning. Mr. Chambliss
made a motion that the City Planning Commission have an additional
member on the committee selected by the City Planning Board. Mr.
Wilds seaonded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.



